
Douglas, Dave (MGS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Maclennan, Craig (ENERGY) 

July-06-12 4:47 PM 

Brodhead, John (OPO) 

Subject: RE: i hate this sector .... :) 

Yup .... and both sites for both GP's is leaking ... Tom M just got a call from an 'industry insider' .... 

From: Brodhead, John (OPO) 
Sent: July 6, 2012 4:45 PM 
To: Maclennan, Craig (ENERGY) 
Subject: RE: i hate this sector .... :) 

Ah for fs sakes. 

From: Maclennan, Craig (ENERGY) 
Sent: July 6, 2012 4:44 PM 
To: Brodhead, John (OPO) 
Subject: i hate this sector. ... :) 

Fyi - benedetti told mitch this am about an is and stakeholder told me .... your secret is not one 
anymore ... lol ... 
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Douglas. Dave (MGS) 

From: 
Sent: 

Kett, Jennifer (ENERGY) 
May-03-12 9:27AM 

To: Botond, Erika (ENERGY); Maclennan, Craig (ENERGY); Grant, Samantha (ENERGY); 
Cheung, Chris (ENERGY) 

Cc: Dunn, Ryan (ENERGY) 
Subject: RE: Miss GP 

Yes last time we gave members a heads up about the delivery and sent a few lines of messaging. 
Same thing this time, once we get confirmation on timing of the delivery 

From: Botond, Erika (ENERGY) 
Sent: May-03-12 9:24 AM 
To: Maclennan, Craig (ENERGY); Grant, Samantha (ENERGY); Cheung, Chris (ENERGY) 
Cc: Kett, Jennifer (ENERGY); Dunn, Ryan (ENERGY) 
Subject: RE: Miss GP 

I believe we shared messaging last time also with the local members, wouldn't change I suspect. Jen, 
Chris - thoughts? 

From: Maclennan, Craig (ENERGY) 
Sent: May 3, 2012 8:17AM 
To: Grant, Samantha (ENERGY); Cheung, Chris (ENERGY) 
Cc: Botond, Erika (ENERGY); Kett, Jennifer (ENERGY); Dunn, Ryan (ENERGY) 
Subject: Miss GP 

Given that there will be another delivery of equipment this week/early next is there messaging that we 
can give caucus in advance? 

CM 
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